From: Jessica Lally

To: Kelly Bacon (CD)
Subject: Re: Notice of Application - CU-19-00006 Indian Camp Campground
Date: Thursday, February 6, 2020 9:26:39 AM

Thank you, Kelly.

Yakama Nation would like to see a full archaeological survey of this proposal. | will send a
formal letter today.

Thank you.

Jessica Lally

Yakama Nation Archaeologist
Cultural Resources Program
509-865-5121 x4766

From: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 4:22 PM

To: Jessica Lally

Subject: RE: Notice of Application - CU-19-00006 Indian Camp Campground

Hi Jessica,

Thank you so much for brining this to my attention. | will be sending out a corrected notice of
application with instructions to navigate to the project on our website.

Thank you again!

Kelly Bacon

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539

Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Jessica Lally <Jessica_Lally@Yakama.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 3:40 PM

To: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: Re: Notice of Application - CU-19-00006 Indian Camp Campground

Kelly,


mailto:Jessica_Lally@Yakama.com
mailto:kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

| cannot get the external link to work. It takes me to a blank page. Is there an issue with the
link?

Jessica

From: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 11:46:57 AM

To: Pat Nicholson; Ryan McAllister; Kim Dawson; Julie Kjorsvik; Toni Berkshire; Jesse Cox; Holly
Erdman; Lisa Lawrence; Patti Johnson; Candie Leader; Gail Weyand; Jessica Lally; John Marvin;
Johnson Meninick; Environmental Review; SEPA Register; SEPA Unit; DOE - gcle; DOE - lowh; DOE -
migi; WDFW - Scott Downes; WDFW - Jennifer Nelson; WDFW - Elizabeth Torrey; WS DAHP ; James E
Brooks Library - Jorgenja; James E Brooks Library - Nelmsk; Mike Flory; Douglas Mitchell; Jeremy
Larson; Steph Mifflin; WA State Department of Health - Russell; becky.kennedy@dnr.wa.gov;

cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov; rivers@dnr.wa.gov; brooksideconsulting@gmail.com;
deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; Ihendrix@usbr.gov; Michael.j.daniels3.civ@mail.mil;
mark.a.gradwohl.civ@mail.mil; Kimberly.peacher@navy.mil; Robert Omans;
kswanson@cityofcleelum.com; Lucy Temple; wargog@cersd.org; montgomeryr@cersd.org;
office@kcfd7.com; kdkistler@bpa.gov; klarned @fs.fed.us; Priluc)@wsdot.wa.gov;

kaiserm@wsdot.wa.gov; Jacob Prilucik; RichElliott; roslyn@inlandnet.com;
Lynn.Harmon@PARKS.WA.GQOV; Johnson Meninick; Jessica Lally; Jon Shellenberger; Noah Oliver

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt; Jeremy Johnston; Rachael Stevie (CD)
Subject: Notice of Application - CU-19-00006 Indian Camp Campground

Good morning,

Please review the Conditional Use permit application for the Indian Camp Campground extension.
Washington State Department of Natural Resources issued an MDNS on December 13, 2019 and
Kittitas County Adopted the Project Specific SEPA MDNS on January 17, 2020 pursuant to WAC 197-
11-600(4) for the purposes of environmental review of the Indian Camp Campground Expansion
Project. Comments for this application are due by 5pm on Wednesday, February 5, 2020. Feel free
to contact me directly with any questions.

CU-19-00006 Indian Camp Internal

CU-19-00006 Indian Camp Campground External

Thank you,

Kelly Bacon

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539
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